TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Tom Ennis
SUBJECT: 18 Neptune Road MOA with Massachusetts Historical Commission

DATE: April 29, 2008

Massport requests the opportunity to consult with the Massachusetts Historical Commission
(*“MHC”) and, following an appropriate consultation process, to enter into a Memorandum of
Agreement (“MOA”) with the MHC with respect to 18 Neptune Road.

To facilitate further public comment, Massport has submitted the draft MOA for publication in
the Environmental Monitor on April 23, 2008. The Environmental Monitor notice will provide
for a 20 day public review and comment period ending on May 13, 2008. All comments are to
be sent to my attention.

Thomas W. Ennis

Senior Project Manager/ Senior Planner
Massport

One Harborside Drive

East Boston, MA 02128
tennis@massport.com

617.568.3546 (direct)

617.568.3115 (fax)

At the conclusion of the public comment period, Massport will respond to all comments received
and distribute the comments and Massport’s response to comments to MHC, Boston Landmarks
Commission, and all commenters.
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